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E/Ma-,
Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) “26?‘ ”z"f
From: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 9:24 AM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@I|bs-auto.com;

benson@Ilbs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
LKK Valuation; Admin A; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Cc: CHAN Kian Chuan
Subject: SLS3997L Check MV
Attachments: SLS 3997 L Logcard.jpg

Dear partners,
As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your finding to Mr. Chan.
Tks.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you
have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented
in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said
companies.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Nov 2019

M,

A at;fv 1523 yv

Singapore NRIC
270A

SLS3997L

No

30Nov 2019

HYUNDAI

ELANTRAAD L6GLSAT
Silver

2017

G4FGHU621018
KMHD841CMJU544853
93.8kW (125 bhp)
$12,547.00

22Sep 2017

22Sep 2017

0

$12,547.00

Yes
21Sep 2027
$9,410.00

215Sep 2027

A -Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$42,900.00

$33,497.00

$42,907.00

OK
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Compare

Used Hyundai Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS S - N.A 03-Oct-2017 1,591 cc ) Sedan

Elegant White & New Elantra Facelift! (2units) Interest Rate Promotion At 2.28%! High Loan Approval Rate, In House Finance Avail.1
Owner, Fully Serviced And 5 Years Warranty By Agent. Sporty Qutlook! Well Maintained And Fuel Efficient. Call To View Now Before It Is...

Tags: 2017 Hyundai Elantra, 2017 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,

. 05-Sen-2010
Posted: 05-5ep-201¢ elantra, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS S & N.A 02-Oct-2017 1,591 cc - Sedan

5 Years Agent Warranty, Full Agent Maintained, One Owner, Low Mileage, Excellent Conditions, Interest Rate Offer! In House Financing
Available, High Loan Approval Rate! Trade In Available, Ideal Car For Your Family, Call Now For Viewing!

Pasted: 24-0ct-2019 Tagstr 2017 Hyundal ?:lantra, 2017 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,
elantra, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS " N.A 29-5ep-2017 1,591 cc - Sedan

Excellent Condition. Warranty 5 Years By Agent. Upgraded Sound System And 18" Sports Rims With Full Original Bodykit That Makes The
Car Looks Much Sporty Than Stock. Loan 90% Of Car Price Available To Lower Your Upfront Budget. Nice Number Plate 3133,

Allmotoring.sg

Tags: 2017 Hyundai Elantra, 2017 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundal elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,

Posted: 19-0ct-2019 elantra, Used Hyundai

That's a fine looking car interior

Customise your ride. Replace your leather seats, door panels, steering wheels and more with quality trims of your choice. List of the best workshops
available, Each with merchant information, ranking and reviews to help you make the best decision.

Find out more!

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS $49,888 45,650 fyr 28-Sep-2017 1,591 cc 30,101 km Sedan
(OPC)

Graded A by ST

STA Grade A, 3 Years Warranty By Komoco, 1 Owner, Solar Film, Front Recorder, Reverse Camera, Reverse Sensor, Fully Maintained And
Serviced By Agents, Very Clean Interiors. Elegant Blue With Black Interiors. Convert To Normal Only $13k. High Loan Available, Trade In...

Tags: 2017 Hyundai Elantra, 2017 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,

Posted: 30-Oct-2013 elantra, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS S = N.A 25-Sep-2017 1,591 cc - Sedan

1 Owner, Perfect Condition. Keyless Entry And Start Stop Button. Genuine Low Mileage Of 39000km. Fully Maintained By Agent And Under
Warranty. Original Paintwork. Quiet And Spacious Cabin With Great Fuel Efficiency. Act Fast And Call Now Te Make An Appointment To...

Posted: 25-0ct-2019 Tags: 2017 Hyundai §Iantra, 2017 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,
elantra, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS S $63,300 $7,270 [yr 22-Sep-2017 1,591 cc - Sedan

5 Years Unlimited Mileage Komaco Motor Warranty,Responsive And Fuel Efficient Drive! Well Taken Care By 1 Owner! Quiet And Spacious
Cabin With Great Fuel Efficiency. Act Fast And Call Now To Make An Appointment Before Its Gone!

Tags: 2017 Hyundai Elantra, 2017 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,

Prsted (191062014 elantra, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Elantra 1.6AGLS S = N.A 21-Sep-2017 1,591 cc - Sedan

Purchase Have Peace Of Mind! 1 Owner With Very Low Mileage Done! Original Paintwork With Clean And Neat Interior, 100% Loan
Approval With Our Flexible In House Financing, All Enquirers Are Welcome Through Call Or WhatsApp!

Tags: 2017 Hyundai Elantra, 2017 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,

Posted: 04-Oct-2018 elantra, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS S $63,000 $7,230 fyr 19-Sep-2017 1,591 cc 57,000 km Sedan

5 Years Unlimited Mileage Komoco Motors Warranty. Tip Top Condition, High Specs Model! 1 Owner Only. Full Agent Maintained Unit.
Trade In / Flexible Loan Available. Blackvue Front Back Camera, Sonax Ceramic Coating. Very Well Maintained! Call Now To View! Viewi...

360 VR Cars

Tags: 2017 Hyundai Elantra, 2017 hyundai elantra, Hyundal Elantra, hyundal elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,

Posted: 11-0ct-2019 10 Used Hyundal

Hyundai Elantra 1,6A GLS $70,800 $8,240 [yr 15-5ep-2017 1,591 cc 19,000 km Sedan

Consignment Unit. Owner Upgrading Hence Selling. Agent Warranty Still Valid. Well Maintained Unit, Customized Yet Almost Mint
Condition. High In House Loan Possible, Viewing By Appointment Only,

Tags: 2017 Hyundai Elantra, 2017 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,

Posted: 18-Nov-2019 opanera Used Hyundai

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS S - N.A 15-Sep-2017 1,591 cc - Sedan

Latest Addition! High Spec S Model, 1 Owner, 100% Loan Approval With Low Interest Rate! Drives And Feels New, Pristine Condition
Inside Out, Upgraded Rims And Kit, S Model With Rear Aircon, Comes With Bidded Car Plate! Car Available In Showroom For Viewing N...

Tags: 2017 Hyundai Elantra, 2017 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,

Posted: 03-5ep-2019  iavra. Used Hyundai

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A $63,636 $7,350 fyr 07-Sep-2017 1,591 cc 42,608 km Sedan

5 Years Unlimited Mileage Komoco Motor Warranty, Responsive And Fuel Efficient Drive! Well Taken Care By 1 Owner! Quiet, Spacious
Cabin With Great Fuel Efficiency. Fully Maintained, Serviced By Agents, Very Clean Interiors. Well Kept With New Car Smell, Owner Only...

Tags: 2017 Hyundai Elantra, 2017 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,

Posted: 12-Nov-2019 elantra, Used Hyundai

SOLD

SOLD

SOLD

Available

SoLD

Available

SoLD

Available

Available

SOLD

Available

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=20&MOD=Hyundai&MMO=Elantra&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2017&0RD=RGD_DESC
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